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State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

American 
Samoa  X 

Phone: 
Email: 
Link: 
 
 
 

Alabama  X 

Phone: 1-800-582-1866 
Email: N/A 
Link(s): Alabama radiation Reciprocity information 
Alabama Rules and Regulations for Radiation 
 
 

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/radiation/reciprocity.html
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/radiation/chapter-rules.html


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Alaska  X 

Phone: 
Email: DOH.Radiation.Control@alaska.gov 
Link: Alaska Radiological Health 

Arizona  X 

Phone: (602) 364-2079  
Email: Special.Licensing@azdhs.gov 
Link: Arizona Special Licensing 

Arkansas  X 

Phone: (501) 661-2301 
Email: radiation.administration@arkansas.gov 
Link: Arkansas Department of Health 

mailto:DOH.Radiation.Control@alaska.gov
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Labs/Pages/radiological/default.aspx
mailto:Special.Licensing@azdhs.gov
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#mrt
mailto:radiation.administration@arkansas.gov
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-technology-licensure-program


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

California  X 

Phone: (916) 327-5106 
Email:  
Link: California Radiologic Health Branch 
 
 

Colorado  X 

Phone:  
Email: cdphe.hmxraycomments@state.co.us 
Link: Colorado Department of Public Health &    
Environment 
 

Connecticut  X 

Phone: (860) 509-7603 
Email:  oplc.dph@ct.gov (preferred) 
Link: Connecticut Radiographer Licensure 

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-certification/xraynucmed.aspx
mailto:cdphe.hmxraycomments@state.co.us
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/hm/xray
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/hm/xray
mailto:oplc.dph@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Delaware  X 

Phone: (302) 744-4700 
Email:  
Link: Delaware Office of Radiation Control 

District of 
Columbia  X 

Phone: 
Email: 
Link: 
 
Does not license personnel 

Florida  X 

Phone: (850) 245-4910  
Email: mqa.rad-tech@flhealth.gov 
Link: Florida Radiologic Technology 

https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/hsp/orc.html
mailto:mqa.rad-tech@flhealth.gov
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-technology/index.html


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Georgia  X 

Phone: 
Email:  
Link: Georgia License Certification/Verification - all 
professions  
 
Licenses equipment; does not license personnel. 
Regulations require six hours of radiation safety 
education. 

Guam  X 

Phone: 
Email: 
Link: Guam Division of Public Health 

Hawaii  X 

Phone: (808) 586-4400 
Email: Online contact form 
Link: Hawaii Radiological Health Branch 

https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professional-resources/license-certificationverification-all-professions
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professional-resources/license-certificationverification-all-professions
https://dphss.guam.gov/dph/
https://health.hawaii.gov/about/contact/
https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Idaho  X 

Phone: (208) 334-0528 
Email: LabImprovement@dhw.idaho.gov 
Link: Idaho Health and Warfare 

Illinois  X 

Phone: (217) 782-2700 
Email:  
Link: Illinois Medical Radiation Technology  

Indiana  X 

Phone: 
Email: mstarkey@health.in.gov 
Link: Indiana Department of Health 

mailto:LabImprovement@dhw.idaho.gov
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-laboratories-and-testing/x-ray-licensure
https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp
mailto:mstarkey@health.in.gov
https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Iowa  X 

Phone: (515) 725-1077 
Email:  
Link: Iowa Department of Health and Human 
Services 

Kansas  X 

Phone: (785) 296-7413 
Email: KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov 
Link: Kansas Radiologic Technologist 

Kentucky  X 

Phone: (502) 782-5687 
Email: kbmirt@ky.gov 
Link: Kentucky Radiation Therapy 

https://hhs.iowa.gov/radiological-health/Permits-To-Operate
https://hhs.iowa.gov/radiological-health/Permits-To-Operate
mailto:KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml
mailto:kbmirt@ky.gov
https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Louisiana  X 

Phone: (504) 838-5231 
Email: laradbrd@bellsouth.net 
Link: Louisiana State Radiologic Technology  

Maine  X 

Phone: (207) 624-8420 
Email: Kristina.M.Halvorsen@maine.gov  
Link: Maine Radiologic Technology Board of 
Examiners 

Maryland  X 

Phone: (410) 764-4777 
Email:  
Link: Maryland Allied Health 

mailto:laradbrd@bellsouth.net
https://lsrtbe.org/
mailto:Kristina.M.Halvorsen@maine.gov
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-technology-board-examiners
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-technology-board-examiners
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Massachusetts  X 

Phone: (617) 242-3035 
Email: RadiationControl@mass.gov 
Link: Massachusetts Radiologic Technologist license 

Michigan  X 

Phone: (517) 284-7820 
Email: rssinfo@michigan.gov 
Link: Michigan Radiation Therapy 

Minnesota  X 

Phone: (651) 201-4545 
Email: health.xray@state.mn.us 
Link: Minnesota Department of Health 

mailto:RadiationControl@mass.gov
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license
mailto:rssinfo@michigan.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/leo/bureaus-agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/technical-services-division/rad-safety
mailto:health.xray@state.mn.us
https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/radiation/xray/index.html


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Mississippi  X 

Phone: (601) 987-6893 
Email:  
Link: Mississippi Division of Radiological Health 
Mississippi State Department of Health 
Mississippi Limited X-Ray Machine Operators 
Mississippi Radiologist Assistant Licensure 

Missouri  X 

Phone: 
Email: 
Link: 
 
Does not license personnel 
 
 

Montana  X 

Phone: (406) 841-2300 
Email: DLIBSDWEBHELP@MT.GOV 
Link: Montana Board of Radiologic Technologists 

https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,102.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Limited_X-Ray_Machine_Operators
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Radiologist_Assistant
mailto:DLIBSDWEBHELP@MT.GOV
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Nebraska  X 

Phone: (402) 471-2118 
Email: DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov 
Link: Nebraska Medical Radiography 

Nevada  X 

Phone: (775) 684-4200 
Email: dpbh@health.nv.gov 
Link: Nevada Department of Health 

New Hampshire  X 

Phone: (603) 271-2152 
Email: OPLCLicensing3@oplc.nh.gov 
Link: New Hampshire Office of Professional 
Licensure and Certification 

mailto:DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx
mailto:dpbh@health.nv.gov
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RPM/dta/Forms/Radiation_Producing_Machines_(RPM)_-_Forms/?fbclid=IwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7IyW11IGV8c82ifFs4wFIE4-9MgcTrG-_1__cdpK8HF4-g
mailto:OPLCLicensing3@oplc.nh.gov
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

New Jersey  X 

Phone: (609) 777-3373 
Email: Online Form for General Contact 
Link: New Jersey Radiation Protection Element 

New Mexico  X 

Phone: (505) 476-8600 
Email:  
Link: New Mexico Medical Imaging and Radiation 
Therapy Program 

New York  X 

Phone: (518) 402-7580 
Email: berp@health.ny.gov 
Link: New York Radiologic Technology 

https://dep.nj.gov/contact-form/
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/
mailto:berp@health.ny.gov
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

North Carolina X  

Phone: (919) 814-2250   
Email:  
Link: North Carolina Radiation Protection Section 

North Dakota  X 

Phone: (701) 425-0861 
Email: info@ndmirtboard.com 
Link: North Dakota Medical Imaging and Radiation 
Therapy Board 

Northern 
Mariana Islands  X 

Phone: (670) 664-4808/4809 
Email: info@cnmilicensing.gov.mp 
Link: Northern Mariana Islands Professional 
Licensing 

Ohio  X 

Phone: (614) 752-2370 
Email: Xray.Licensure@odh.ohio.gov 
Link: Ohio Radiologic Licensure 
Ohio Radiologist Assistant 

https://radiation.ncdhhs.gov/
mailto:info@ndmirtboard.com
https://www.ndmirtboard.com/
https://www.ndmirtboard.com/
mailto:info@cnmilicensing.gov.mp
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
mailto:Xray.Licensure@odh.ohio.gov
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://med.ohio.gov/Renew/Radiologist-Assistant-RA


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Oklahoma  X 

Phone: (405) 962-1400 
Email: supportservices@okmedicalboard.org 
Link: Oklahoma Radiologist Assistants 

Oregon  X 

Phone: (971) 673-0215 
Email: OBMI.Info@obmi.oregon.gov 
Link: Oregon Board of Medical Imaging 

Pennsylvania  X 

Phone: Phone numbers contact page 
Email: EP-DEP-RTK@pa.gov 
Link: Pennsylvania Code - Performance of Radiologic 
Procedures 
 Pennsylvania Continuing Education Requirements 

Puerto Rico  X 

Phone: (787) 765-2929 
Email:  
Link: Puerto Rico Examining Board for the Diagnostic 
Imaging and Treatment Radiologic Technologists 

mailto:supportservices@okmedicalboard.org
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants
mailto:OBMI.Info@obmi.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/About/Contact/Pages/default.aspx
mailto:EP-DEP-RTK@pa.gov
https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter18/subchapEtoc.html
https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter18/subchapEtoc.html
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx
https://casetext.com/statute/laws-of-puerto-rico/title-twenty-examining-boards-and-professional-colleges/chapter-106-examining-board-for-the-diagnostic-imaging-and-treatment-radiologic-technologists
https://casetext.com/statute/laws-of-puerto-rico/title-twenty-examining-boards-and-professional-colleges/chapter-106-examining-board-for-the-diagnostic-imaging-and-treatment-radiologic-technologists


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

Rhode Island  X 

Phone: (401) 222-5960 
Email:  
Link: Rhode Island Radiologic Technology 

South Carolina  X 

Phone: (803) 771-6141 
Email: crqsa@capconsc.com 
Link: South Carolina Radiation Quality Standards 
Association 

South Dakota  X 

Phone: 
Email: 
Link: 
 
Does not license personnel 

Tennessee  X 

Phone: (615) 741-8402 
Email: tn.health@tn.gov 
Link: Tennessee Board of Radiologic Imaging and 
Radiation Therapy 

Texas  X 

Phone: 
Email: TMBscreening@tmb.state.tx.us 
Link: Texas Medical Board Licensing Overview 

https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242
mailto:scrqsa@capconsc.com
https://www.scrqsa.org/default.aspx
https://www.scrqsa.org/default.aspx
mailto:tn.health@tn.gov
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-board.html
mailto:TMBscreening@tmb.state.tx.us
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

US Virgin Islands  X 

Phone: (929) 205-6099 
Email: deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov 
Link: US Virgin Islands Office of Professional 
Licensure and Health Planning 

Utah  X 

Phone: (801) 530-6628 
Email: b8@utah.gov 
Link: Utah Division of Professional Licensing 

Vermont  X 

Phone: (802) 828-1505 
Email:  
Link: Vermont Radiologic Technology 
Vermont Board of Medical Practice 

Virginia  X 

Phone: (804) 367-4400 
Email: bhp@dhp.virginia.gov 
Link: Virginia Radiologic Technology 

Washington  X 

Phone: (360) 236-4700 
Email: HSQA.CSC@doh.wa.gov 
Link: Washington Radiologic Technologist 
Washington Radiologist Assistant 
Washington X-Ray Technician - Limited Scope 
 

mailto:deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
mailto:b8@utah.gov
https://dopl.utah.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/board-medical-practice#ra
mailto:bhp@dhp.virginia.gov
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/RadiologicTechnology/
mailto:HSQA.CSC@doh.wa.gov
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/radiologic-technologist
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/radiologic-assistant
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/x-ray-technician-limited-scope


State 
Meets state 
educational 

Requirements  

Does not meet 
educational 

requirements 
Notes/Contact Information 

West Virginia  X 

Phone: (304) 558-4012 
Email: rtboard@wv.gov 
Link: West Virginia Medical Imaging and Radiation 
Therapy Technology 
West Virginia Radiologist Assistants 

Wisconsin  X 

Phone: (608) 266-2112 
Email:  
Link: Wisconsin Licensed Radiographer 

Wyoming  X 

Phone: (307) 777-3507   
Email: joann.reid@wyo.gov 
Link: Wyoming Professional Licensing Boards 

 

mailto:rtboard@wv.gov
https://wvrtboard.gov/
https://wvrtboard.gov/
https://wvbom.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx
mailto:joann.reid@wyo.gov
https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing

